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     Request Invitation to Bid 
                                                   

ITB 25-06-3747SB 

Addendum to the ITB Version 1 

                                                                                      

                            Navajo Nation Office of the Controller 

                             2559 Tribal Hill Drive, P.O. Box 3150 

                                    Window Rock, Arizona 86515 

 

TO:  All Bidders 

 

FROM:    Rachel Williams – Project Manager 

                 Office Of the Controller 

 

DATE: July 1, 2025 

 

RE: ITB for Dell UltraSharp 49” Curved Monitors 

 

You are hereby notified of Addendum One (1), for this ITB: 25-06-3747SB, Dell 

UltraSharp 49” Curved Monitors. This addendum reflects to clarification the correct 

current Dell UltraSharp Monitor.  Quote must reflect Dell Monitor U4924DW.  

 
1. Remove Dell UltraSharp 49 Curved Monitor U4919DW. 

 

2. Add current Dell UltraSharp 49 Curved Monitor U4924DW. 

 

REQUIREMENT:  

Dell Ultra Sharp 49” Curved Monitor U4924DW, Desk Monitor: 

• Brand – Dell 

• Series: UltraSharp 

• Model: UltraSharp U4924DW 

 
Description  Quantity  

Dell UltraSharp 49 Curved Monitor U4924DW 155 

3-Year warranty and service support    1 

Sales tax breakdown (if applicable)   1 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

Thank you. 


